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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:26 PM
To: 'Karl Zabel'
Subject: RE: Holland Close Out Document

The closure package went out January 5 and is available on the ACEH website and GeoTracker.  Your email is returned if I 
try to attach the file. 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available for review at the following website:   http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  or  on  the 

GeoTracker website. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
 
 
 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 

From: Karl Zabel [mailto:ZabK@haywardrec.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:40 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Holland Close Out Document 
 
Mr. Wickham, 
Now that the Holland deed restriction has been recorded, when will the Hayward Area Recreation and Park District 
 receive the close out documents for the parcel that the Park District owns? 
Karl Zabel 
510‐881‐6714  

"This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is intended for the person/entity to 
whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited."  


